LEGALLY REQUIRED OFFICIAL POSTING - PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL AFTER BELOW DATE AND TIME

SCNC BOARD

Kim Clements Randall Fried Jra Gold Jeff Hartwick JJ Hoffman Julie Houlihan Lisa Karadjian Lara Koraian Scott Mandell Brandon Morino Richard Niederberg Karen Sarrow Andrew Silver Adam Summer Abigail Velasco





PRESIDENT Randall Fried VICE PRESIDENT Scott Mandell

TREASURER Kim Clements

SECRETARY Brandon Morino

CORRESPONDING SECRETARY Jeff Hartwick

studiocitync.org



BOARD MEETING AGENDA WEDNESDAY, October 20, 2021 at 7:00 PM

Zoom Meeting Online or By Telephone

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/97198762934

Meeting ID: 971 9876 2934

Or dial 669-900-6833 to Join the Meeting

Then Enter This Webinar ID: 971 9876 2934 and Press # Zoom Meeting Online or By Telephone

- 1. Call to Order & Roll Call (1 min)
- 2. Approval of <u>August Meeting Minutes</u>
- 3. President's Comments (5 mins)
 - a. Vacant Board Seat Independent Contractor/Employee Seat
- 4. Public Comments on non-agenda items within the Board's jurisdiction (15 mins)
- 5. Announcements by Government Representatives (15 mins)
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Kim Clements, 10 mins)
 - a. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council approves the monthly Expenditure Report for <u>May</u> 2021
 - b. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council approves the monthly Expenditure Report for <u>April</u> 2021
 - c. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council approves the <u>Administrative Packet for the Fiscal Year 2021/2022</u>, including the appointment of a second signer as a Financial Officer.
- 7. Government Affairs Committee Report (Barry Johnson 10 mins)
 - a. **Motion**: The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) opposes Assembly Bill 339 to require all cities and counties greater than 250,000 to take public comment both in-person and remotely via two-way telephone or the internet. This should be within the City's purview and not by State unfunded mandate.

This motion is to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 21-0885]

Link:

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-0885

b. Motion: The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) opposes any tolls on the 405 Freeway High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes, (aka "Sepulveda Pass Express Lanes), as proposed between the 101 Freeway and the 10 Freeway. The word "Freeway" was created back in 1940 to describe tax supported free public highways.

Link:

https://thesource.metro.net/2021/08/03/scoping-begins-today-on-405-sepulveda-pass-expresslanes-project/

c. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File 14-1635-S10 to investigate and enforce that over 35% of advertised short-term rental listings have been illegal since the home sharing ordinance went into effect. These illegal short-term rentals have removed over 7300 housing units from the City's long-term housing market and continue to contribute to the City's lack of housing for its residents.

This motion is to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 14-1635-S10]

Link:

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=14-1635-S10

d. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) opposes Council File 21-1083 *unless* amended to include both the ineligibility to apply for new licenses or change of address licenses within the boundaries of Neighborhood Council districts, (like Studio City for example), that have already reached their quota of Department of Cannabis Regulation (DCR) licenses and a quota list for each community must also be supplied by DCR to all potential applicants before applying.

This motion is to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 21-1083]

Link:

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-1083

e. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File 18-1246 to: 1) Limit the impact and growth of dedicated rentals with limits on licensing; this could include a citywide cap on permits based on the historic number of vacation rentals and vacant homes in LA, or the percentage of the city's housing stock dedicated to this activity. 2) Set higher standards and registration requirements for vacation rental and non-primary home permits; these could include higher registration fees and a stricter license revocation process. 3) Include ways to incentivize short term rental and vacation platforms to partner with the

City on registration, data sharing, and "three strikes" enforcement against irresponsible hosts who repeatedly violate quality of life laws, including potential "platform agreements" that outline benefits for platforms for supporting the City's enforcement goals. It is critical to create clear rules and regulations to control the growth of this industry, protect critically needed housing for actual residents of Los Angeles and address valid community concerns about abuses.

This motion is to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 18-1246]

https://clkrep.lacity.org/onlinedocs/2018/18-1246_mot_12-11-2018.pdf

- 8. Homelessness Committee Report (Luis Oliart, 5 mins)
- 9. Land Use Committee (Lisa Karadjian, 7 mins)
 - a. Motion: The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council SUPPORTS Case No: ZA-2021-6930-MPA and the request for a hearing waiver for Roberta's Pizza, A Master Plan Approval to allow the sale and dispensing of beer and wine only, in conjunction with a 1,493 square foot restaurant with 22 indoor seats and 14 seats on a 316 square foot patio dining area located in "The Shops at Sportsmen's Lodge" with hours of operation from 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. daily. Connected to Master Plan -ZA-2020-4944-MCUP 4220 Coldwater Canyon #116., Studio City CA 91604 https://planning.lacity.org/pdiscaseinfo/search/encoded/MjUwMDA30
 - b. Motion: "Residences at Sportsmen's Lodge" A Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Mix Use Development - proposing to demolish existing hotel and parking facilities for the construction, use and maintenance of a 650,996 ft.² mixed use development within three buildings up to a maximum height of 94 feet, including 520 multi family residential units inclusive of 78 units restricted to very low income and 45,945 ft.² of commercial floor space and 1,385 parking spaces in a three level subterranean garage. Case Number:

CPC-2021-7012-DB-MCUP-WDI-SPP-SPR-VHCA 12805 - 12835 W Ventura Blvd., 4218 - 4220 Coldwater Canyon Ave. Studio City CA 91604 Whereas, this site is Historically and Culturally significant The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council requests Councilmember Krekorian to request a full EIR report along with a Historic Resources Report and a Cultural Resources Report submitted prior to demolition of the site. https://planning.lacity.org/pdiscaseinfo/search/encoded/MjUwMDkx0 https://planning.lacity.org/pdiscaseinfo/document/MTY2MTk0/532fbe86-06 a9-44b1-8001-06cd07316c90/esubmit

- 10.Outreach Committee (Brandon Morino, 7 mins)
 - a. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council approves the adoption of The Web Corner's new SaaS system, which brings new features, selective admin access, operational flexibility, and cross-council module sharing to the SCNC website, at the expense of a \$2500 one-time set-up.

- b. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council approves the utilization of Satellite Postings, which are intended to reach out and engage stakeholders where they congregate most. Every effort will be made to avoid postings both within venues having business with the Board in the past 3 months and their immediate surroundings.
- c. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council approves the adoption of a multi-platform social media posting plan-of-action that will intensely focus on necessary information about public services, Studio City history, and SCNC events. Utilizing graphics and colors to engage the stakeholders in a politically-neutral manner and encourage the online sharing of the posts, this multi-platform plan is in line with the proposed Digital Communication Policy set forth by the Board of Neighborhood Commissioners
- 11. Public Safety Committee (Scott Mandell, 7 mins)
 - a. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File: 21-0975 Illegal Street Racing / Reckless Driving Exhibition / Spectator Gathering / Promotion / Facilitation. Illegal street racing is a danger to all pedestrians, cyclists, drivers, and even persons inside their homes. We support the City Attorney being requested to report on the feasibility of enacting an ordinance to make it unlawful to knowingly encourage, promote, instigate, assist, facilitate, aid, or abet the gathering of persons as spectators at a street race or reckless driving exhibition, modeled after the ordinance recently adopted by the City of San Jose. This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 21-0975].

LINK

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-0975

b. Motion: The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File 21-0869 which will bring welcome improvements to the LAPD online experience, as well as streamlining and improving the process for new and existing Neighborhood Watch programs. Crime and public safety are of great concern to the stakeholders of Studio City, and upgrades to the LAPD website will help to improve community public safety. This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 21-0869].

LINK

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-0869

c. Motion: The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File: 21-4118-S4 Title Designation of Prohibited Locations / Council District 2 / Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 41.1821-0929 The LA City Council passed, and the Mayor signed revisions to Los Angeles Municipal Code Sections 41.18(c)(1) and (d). As per the ordinance, council members are responsible for designating locations where encampments and other associated activities are to be prohibited within 500'. We support Councilmember Krekorian's designation of Moorpark Ave, between Elmer Ave and Bellflower St - Underpass (as well as the 3 other locations outside of Studio City but within CD2) as prohibited locations.

This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [21-4118-S4].

LINK

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-4118-S4

d. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File: 21-4118-S5 Title Designation of Prohibited Locations / Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 41.18 / Council District 2 The LA City Council passed, and the Mayor signed revisions to Los Angeles Municipal Code Sections 41.18(c)(1) and (d). As per the ordinance, council members are responsible for the designation of locations in their district as prohibited locations, where encampments and other associated activities are to be prohibited within 500'. We support Councilmember Krekorian's designation of the various parks and schools listed in the council file as prohibited locations. Although not in Studio City proper, these facilities are available to, and are used by the stakeholders of Studio City. Having public parks and schools designated as prohibited use is necessary to ensure that these public spaces are safe, clean, and available to all of the public. We encourage Councilmember Krekiroain to continue with his prohibited use designations in CD2, in accordance with LAMC Sections 41.18(c)(1) and (d).

This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [21-4118-S5]. LINK

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-4118-S5

e. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File: 21-4118-S6 Title Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 41.18 / Designation of Prohibited Locations / Council District 2 The LA City Council passed, and the Mayor signed revisions to Los Angeles Municipal Code Sections 41.18(c)(1) and (d). As per the ordinance, council members are responsible for designating locations where encampments and other associated activities are to be prohibited within 500'. We support Councilmember Krekorian's designation of the various Tiny Home villages, Navigation Centers, Bridge Homes, and Designated Facility Shelters as prohibited locations. Although not in Studio City proper, these facilities are available and are utilized by the unhoused of Studio City. Having these locations designated as prohibited use will help eliminate one of the negative effects these facilities can bring to the local community. Mainly an influx of encampments, often just a few feet away. This will encourage the construction of similar facilities for the unhoused in CD2 and other districts, and help bring the unhoused indoors.

This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [21-4118-S6]. LINK

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-4118-S6

- 12. Sustainability Committee (Adele Slaughter, 5 mins)
 - a. Motion: Studio City Neighborhood Council strongly opposes Council File 19-0603. We recommend that the City of Los Angeles vote against this measure to expand Fire District 1. The motion proposes to exclude Type IV (heavy timber) and V (wood framed) construction from being utilized in Height Districts 2, 3, 4, and Regional Centers of Los Angeles. We urge the City Council to vote down this proposed expansion and instead use this opportunity to repeal the entire outdated and archaic Fire District 1 classification. While the Studio City Neighborhood Council applauds the attention to fire safety measures, the limiting of building materials will harm the production of affordable housing and contradicts existing City sustainability policies, all while providing virtually no increase in fire/life safety for our City's residents. Also, this limitation of acceptable building materials does not align with the statewide California Building Code (CBC/Title 24), which is updated every three years, nor is it justified by the CBC which is seen as the benchmark for building safety and energy-use standards nationwide.

The manufacture of concrete and steel is the source of about 16% of the world's CO2 emissions, whereas responsibly farmed timber is a carbon sink. Our City is already being ravaged by wildfires whose severity is directly magnified by the effects of CO2 on the atmosphere. The City should be looking at ways to mandate construction that involves less CO2 emissions (such as mass-timber), not mandating construction that is more CO2 intensive (such as concrete and steel). This ban on Type-IV (heavy timber) and Type-V (wood-frame) construction would eliminate one of the main mechanisms by which we are currently able to produce low- and mid-rise housing. If these construction types are banned, the only projects that will pencil in this new District will be much taller, much denser towers which can amortize the increased construction cost over more units and more-expensive units.

The cost to build new homes in Los Angeles is already too high, which has reduced the amount of permanent supportive, affordable housing constructed in recent years and contributed to a severe increase in homelessness and housing costs. The Department of Building & amp; Safety's report to Council on the proposed ordinance estimates that this one change would increase the per-unit construction cost between 10.6% to 47.1%. Expanding Fire District 1 will reduce the financial feasibility of housing construction and result either in less affordable housing built in the City, or will require increasing the public subsidies for these projects. The last thing any member of our City Council should be proposing is even larger costs and ever larger deficits between the demand for housing in our City and its supply.

As a neighborhood with many homes in the VHFHSZ and wildland-urban interface, we are deeply troubled that the effects of limiting medium height wood-framed construction elsewhere in the City will further exacerbate the severity of climate-change-magnified wildfires and make it even more difficult to meet our housing and sustainability goals.

13. Transportation Committee Meeting (Barry Johnson, 10 mins)

a. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File 21-0002-S134, a City Council Resolution supporting Assembly Bill 43 (AB 43) to bring down speeds on streets where there are a high number of serious and fatal crashes. California's process for setting speed limits has proven to unintentionally increase speeds over time and often results in the City being mandated to raise speed limits on streets with an already high incidence of death and serious injury, which is inconsistent with the City's Vision Zero goals to eliminate traffic deaths.

This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 21-0002-S134]

Link:

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-0002-S134

b. Motion: The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) requests Councilmember Paul Krekorian to make a Motion to update the City's Street Vending Ordinance to include the daily requirement that Street Vendors, operating right on the sidewalk, leave that sidewalk clean, trash free and grease free/sugar free at the end of each day of business to prevent grease falls and filthy looking sidewalks.

This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 13-1493].

Links:

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=13-1493

http://www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/eh/docs/sse mff PermitHandout.pdf

- c. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) requests Councilmember Paul Krekorian and the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (L.A.D.O.T.) to install a full traffic signal at Coldwater Canyon Avenue and Woodbridge Street due to the propensity of accidents at this intersection.
- d. **Motion:** The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) supports Council File 21-0956 to ascertain the current process for towing oversized vehicles in violation of posted signs which are blocking travel lanes, thereby creating hazardous conditions.

This motion is also to be submitted as a Community Impact Statement (CIS) to [CF 21-0956].

Link:

https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord &cfnumber=21-0956

12. Adjournment

Studio City Neighborhood Council Committee Meeting Agendas are posted for public review on the SCNC website at studiocitync.org and at the CBS Studio Center Radford and Colfax gates.

VIRTUAL MEETING TELECONFERENCING NUMBER FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION In conformity with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 (MARCH 17, 2020) and due to concerns over COVID-19, the Studio City Neighborhood Council meeting will be conducted entirely telephonically.

Every person wishing to address the Neighborhood Council must dial 669-900-6833, and enter 975 4517 6723

and then press # to join the meeting. Instructions on how to sign up for public comment will be given to listeners at the start of the meeting

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON AGENDA ITEMS

THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT - As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, and other auxiliary aids and/or services, may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment by email: NCSupport@lacity.org or phone: (213) 978-1551.

PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS – In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at 4024 Radford Ave. Editorial Bldg. 2, Room 6. Studio City, CA 91604 and at our website: www.studiocitync.org or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact Brian Carroll at (323) 828-2149 or email: rfried@studiocitync.org

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS – The public is requested to dial *9, when prompted by the presiding officer, to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board.

PUBLIC POSTING OF AGENDAS – Neighborhood Council agendas are posted for public review as follows:

- CBS Studio Center outside the Radford and Colfax gates.
- http://www.studiocitync.org/

• You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to L.A. City's Early Notification System at https://www.lacity.org/subscriptions